# Edgewood Band Boosters Open Meeting August 11, 2020 Via Zoom

In Attendance: Mel Lawson, Nicole Andrews, Jessie Ruskaup, Melissa McNaughton, Stacey Quincy, Allison Cook, Sabrina Huffman, Aimee Simpson, Jane Shields, Cindy Shields, Nick Fields, Paula Eggebrecht, Christina?, Jon Arnold, Myra Sprinkles, Dana?

## 7:06 Call to order

**Director's Report:** Jon went over director info (please see attached). He has no info about volunteers for games yet. It will probably be limited with who can be on the field. He shared an updated game and practice schedule with the reminder that things can and probably will change throughout the season. Stacey will send out the updated schedules via email. Marching Band will be summer uniform for September games & then full uniform for October. They will add pieces to the show as they move throughout the season. We'll need to come up with a plan to work that out. Mel put out Senior uniforms for pick up prior to Senior banner pictures, as well as a Drum Major jacket for Emily. There will be no complete group photo on picture day - class levels only. If a student doesn't have a polo to wear, they should wear a blue band shirt.

Motion to Accept: Stacey 2nd: Nicole

**Secretary's Report:** A moment was given to go over the minutes from the last meeting (March 2020). Mel reported that the instruments were cleaned up & repaired. A moment was also given to go over notes from an Executive Board meeting regarding Concessions & the Cougar Cave. Mel reported that all meeting minutes would be added to the band website where they can be read over and anyone can email us with any questions.

Motion to Accept: Nicole 2nd: Jessie

**Treasurer's Report:** Nicole went over a summary of accounts. We haven't had much activity since April. The biggest expense was getting the instruments cleaned & repaired, which was just under \$3500. Rosetta Moore has donated around \$775 from making masks, which has been very helpful since we haven't had any income due to all the cancellations. Payments have been made to the scholarship funds. Marching Band fees are coming in. A speaker was purchased. The taxes have been done.

Motion to Accept: Stacey 2nd: Melissa M.

**Old Business:** Jon reported that last year's Senior awards have not been given out. The engraver has been closed. He has the State medals & will have to get awards out in some fashion once it's possible. He also reported that they had a good band camp.

The kids did great and they got a lot done. Mel reviewed elections that were held in the Spring. We have a new Member-at-Large - Jessie Ruskaup. Everything else remained the same.

**New Business:** Mel reported that we are kind of in limbo with the concession stand. Her & Melissa M. will go in to look over things. We don't know if there'll be spectators for Women's Volleyball. The 1st game is the 21st. Nicole reported that it seems to depend on the school. Some are allowing 1 person per player. We will get a little from GFS for the 1st game. We have to decide if it'll be worth it to open with limited spectators. Mel will check in with Greg Brown to see if we have an obligation regardless of how many spectators there are.

Motion to Accept: Nicole 2nd: Nick

Adjourn: 7:42

August 11th 2020 EBB Directors Report

# Director's Report

Mr. Arnold

Upcoming Events:

### Fall Football Update:

Football schedule is being revised and that will be shared with everyone as soon as I receive it from the athletic department. The season has been reduced to 6 games and possibly 3 home games. More details to come. I am sure you have questions about how games will work and we will communicate that to everyone as soon as I possibly can. This is all I know about football games at this time.

Dress will be summer uniform for all games in September. More details about uniforms will be given at a later date.

### Marching Band Picture Info:

-Group & Individual pictures will be at 11:30 this Wednesday, August 12 at EHS. Meet in the band practice parking lot (back of EHS) at 11:15.

-Dress is summer uniform (Band polo & Khakis). Rookies & those who ordered new polos can get theirs from Mr. Arnold when you arrive for pictures.

-Order forms were passed out to students. Mr. Arnold will have extras on hand if needed.

-Senior Banner pictures are 8:30-2:30 at Kumler Field. Seniors can choose to wear full uniform or summer. If you'd like to wear full uniform, you can pick it up after you get your picture taken at EHS. Order forms were previously emailed to students & parents.

-EVERYONE MUST BRING A MASK!!

-We are not using instruments in the picture this year

### Marching Band practice schedule:

In addition to band class. Sept 8,9, and 10 from 3-5PM

After the week of Labor Day, we are rehearsing on Tuesdays and Thursdays and Guard Sectionals will be on Wednesdays from 3-5PM.